<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th><strong>Title:</strong></th>
<th>Alumni News</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td><strong>Creators:</strong></td>
<td>Church, Mary L.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>Issue Date:</strong></td>
<td>May-1920</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>Publisher:</strong></td>
<td>Ohio State University, College of Engineering</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>Citation:</strong></td>
<td>Ohio State Engineer, vol. 3, no. 3 (May, 1920), 25-26.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>URI:</strong></td>
<td><a href="http://hdl.handle.net/1811/34050">http://hdl.handle.net/1811/34050</a></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**Appears in Collections:** [Ohio State Engineer: Volume 3, no. 3 (May, 1920)](http://hdl.handle.net/1811/34050)
The officers of the Third Battalion, Chemical Warfare Service, Edgewood Arsenal, held their first reunion Saturday, April 18, at the new Southern Hotel. A number of Ohio State Engineers, particularly Chemical Engineers, were officers in this Battalion of which Major Demorest was commanding officer. Lt. Col. McPherson was a guest of the battalion as were also six officers from the present commissioned personnel at Edgewood. Plans for future meetings and organization were formulated.

Albert V. Bleininger, B. Sc., '01, Ceramic Chemist for U. S. Bureau of Standards is being transferred from Pittsburg to the new Bureau laboratories at Washington.

Paul G. Larkin, B. Cr. E., '15, has moved from Denver Col., to Lincoln, Cal., where he is associated with the Gladding McBeau Terra Cotta Co.


C. P. Cooper, E. E., '07, was made General Manager, Cleveland Telephone Co, April 1st. He was formerly with the Chesapeake and Ohio Telephone Co., at Baltimore.

John W. Bulger, C. E., located with the C. E. Section of the Engineering Society of Akron, is at present making a study of flood possibilities in the Little Cuyahoga River Valley.


Edward A. Kemmler, C. E., '88, has been from 1918 to date, Engineer of Highways, Akron, also acting secretary of City Planning Commission.

Vernon Roype Covell, C. E., '95, is deputy county engineer, Allegheny Co., Pa.

L. W. Chubb, E. E., '05, is in Belgium, where he is serving as one of five American Engineers at an international conference which is re-defining units of electrical measurement.

C. H. Teegarden, E. E., '10, is maintenance engineer of National Aniline and Chemical Co., Inc.
F. R. Garber, E. E., ’10, has resigned from the Virginia Inspection Bureau to take charge of Improved Risk Dept., Ohio Inspection Bureau, Cincinnati office, address 1403 First Nat’l Bank Bldg.

Bronson R. Magee, B. Arch., ’13, formerly with the Austin Co., in Cleveland, has resigned to become engineer in charge of building construction for the National Carbon Co., Cincinnati.

T. C. Snow, C. E., ’06, has been appointed Professor of Highway Engineering at Georgia Tech., going there from Montana State College, Bozeman, Mont.

Samuel C. Berman, B. Arch., ’07, visited the Department in April for the first time in 13 years. He is now practicing architecture in Cleveland.

Roy E. Miller, C. E., ’08, is county surveyor and county highway superintendent at Lebanon, Warren county, O.

H. A. McAllister, M. E., ’09, has removed from Rossmore to accept a position with the Logan Mining Co., Logan, West Virginia.

Wesley B. Fritz, B. Sc. Chem. Eng., ’09, has been appointed local manager of the East St. Louis plant of the National Carbon Co., East St. Louis, Mo.

Howard “Cap” Levering, M. E., ’10, has been reappointed county engineer, Wayne county, West Va.

James Crew Wonders, C. E., ex. ’85, from 1908 to 1911 State Highway Commissioner of Ohio, has been Dist. Engr. of 5th District, U. S. Office of Public Roads, Omaha, Neb., since 1916.

John Milton Heffelfinger, C. E., ’15, is now Chief Designing Engineer, Div. of Sewage Disposal, Dept. of Public Works, Cleveland, O.

David T. Laylin, M. E., ’05, formerly electrical engineer with the Standard Parts Co., in Cleveland, has resigned to become sales manager for the Bagnall Electric Co., manufacturers of electrical machinery and accessories in Cleveland.

Charles S. Stevenson, C. E., ’13, is with the Pulaski Iron Co., of Eckman, W. Va., but is expected to locate soon in Portsmouth, O., to engage in general engineering practice.

Ralph A. Metzger, E. E., ’14, has moved from Cincinnati to the Chicago office of Norton, Bird and Whitman. Address 111 West Monroe St.

Herbert S. Baer, C. E., ’14, is a Civil Engineer in the Navy, stationed now in the Samoan Islands; address Putuila, Samoan Islands, care Postmaster, San Francisco, Cal.

Fred Gilchrist, E. E., ’17, and Mrs. Gilchrist (Ruth Ryerson, ex. ’19) are living at 222 Eleventh St., Milwaukee, Wis., where Mr. Gilchrist is connected with the Cutler-Hammer Electrical Co.

L. J. Frosted, Chem. Eng., ’18, formerly with the Standard Chemical Co., at Cannonsburg, Pa., is now attached to the Pittsburg Experiment Station of the U. S. Bureau of Mines.